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Your password will expire in 11 days. Click here to change it,

- Pre repair inspection request - EPS98C VS SLH2994J (OI) DOA 31/07/2018
Fram:  Mshoosngn, Aashweanieetkaur

T admin-adikkaibe Com . sssignmanisiliauts com

Ce: Tan, Lily (AHG), Fonp, Andy-SY. Kaur, Balgt, Chin, Les-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Manesa Md israk, Mehd imran Lim Gnang Yang Azian, Syazaicing, Chan, Yoke Shi
Senl  2E2018 336:22 PM

Attachments: | 7 tmpFOET.til » 103
H, 2lellég =7
Piease refer to the enclogad request from Auto Bolt Services Pte Lid , ..r_'[; 2 jff{\

Claim no | 89226374235G003

Case Owner  : JOANE TIK-CHAP BOYOGAN Hw] n @f“,ﬂﬁ 8 3}04
if you have any quariesiconcems, pleasa lat us know, W[ﬂ}- "a')r \ n

Kindiy assist to 0ssign Marcus Chua os Single Joint Expert as requested,

Thanks and regards,

Aashweeonjeet H.a{u [Aashween)

AlG

Expross Claims Adjustar ||

35 Clasms Qperatons | AIG Shared Services

From: Autobolt Senvices Ple Ltd [malltocautoboltsve@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursdey, August 02, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Ce: Tan, Ly [A1G); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imean; Lim, Sheng Yang; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan,
Yoke Shi

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLH2994] AND EPS9BC ON 31/07/2018

Hi Aashween,

| will go for your propose of LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, surveyor [Marcus Chua).

Thanks & Best Regards
Alvin Ong

Auto Bolt Services Pte Ltd
B Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 ¥03-55 Singapore 415875
Tel: 97766206 or Tel: 98511300

Fram: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjestkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur. Mithoosingh@aig. coms

Sent: Thursday, 2 August, 7018 1:52 PM

To: autoboltsvo@singnet.com 58

Ce: Tan, Lity (AIG] <Lity.Tan@aig.comz; Fong Andy-5Y <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com=; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit Kaur@aig.com; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.coms;
Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <Moorfariesa AbuKassim@alg.coms; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran <imran.ishak@aig.com=; Lim, Shang Yang <ShengYang Lim@aig.corms:
Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina. Azlan@aig.coms; Chan, Yoke Shi <yakeshichan@aig.coms

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 5LH2954) AND EPFIBC ON 31/07/2018

Wit e

Your Reference EPeaac

Ohier Reference 89226374238G00
Dear SirMadam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date,

We intend W conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage 1o your client’s’your customer's vehicle jointly with your client/yewr motor workshop, We propose 1o usg
one of the mador surveyors named in the attached list 1o conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joinl expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
Ken Wong AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid
Kumar Uthaya AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
Fong Soon Yee AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Lawrence Mg Chun Kee Prionity Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Prionity Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid
Pang Kizh Keen (Frankic) Formieam Adjusters Pte Lid




MNe You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid
Sobn HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Fie Lid
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) | Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Kalvin Ang LEK Aute Consultants Pre Lid
Xing Guo Qigng LEK Auwto Consultants Pre Lid
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling__ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohammed Rasul LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Kenneth Kong LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agrez 1o the appoiniment of any of these motor survevors as a single joint exper. You may
select one or mote of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of the pre-Tepair survey carried out by the single jeint expert.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeat Kaur [Aashween)

AlG

Express Clamms Adjuster 1)

3G Clavng Operations | AIG Shared Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If yau are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. if
¥ou have received this email in error, please immediately natify me by *Reply™ command and perma nently delete the ariginal and any copies or printouts
thereaf. Although this email and any attachments are beligved to be fres of any virus or ather defect that might affect any computer system into which it s
received and opened, it s the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it Is virus free and no respensibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc.
or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The infarmaton in ths email (and any attachmearts) is confidential. i you are nat 1 inlanded recipient, you must not use or dissaminate the infarmation. If you have racaived this
efmail in erroe, plaase immadiataly notify me by “Reph” command and permanently dalete he original and any copies or prnious Searest Alihougn this email and any attachmants
ara believad bo be frea of any virus or othar detest hal might aMex ary computer syslem into which It is recewed and opanad, [ (s 1hs Fesponsbilty of 1he recipiont 1o enauns Shat &

Is wirus fres ard no responsillly i Bocepted by Amenican Imemational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates ether jontly or severally, for any loss or damage ariging in any
Wiy Trom 28 use
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Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with ;

*EP99BC (89226374235G)
[SLH2994]]
TP
MITUL RATILAL PAKIKH
Jul 31 2018 12:00AM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
Auto Bolt Pte Ltd

; l-?:e;v_r.keply hﬂ_f‘;n_rk:s i..lr.lrr.nl:r E Print Messa_gej Delete Message I Farward |__

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 24,/04,/2019 16:23 PM.

To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$14275.00) - EP998C - Claim Handler: Cheok, Lee Wai

Approved: 14275.00,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents.

https:.i’a's:ingﬂp-nre.meriman.mnﬂdaims.findex.1:I'm?‘Fusebnx=S"u"Cmail&fuse&cﬁun=d5p_1.-iew&nmde-‘r&iinbcxjd=14?1BZE&iDmainld=11&iDhjld=3_. g

1/2



AUTO BOLT SERVICES PTE LTD

Jaguar & Land Rover Specialists
Company Reg no: 201436686E

Email: autoboltsvc@singnet.com.sg
Tel: 9068 7204 Fax: 6384 1067

Letter of Demand

Re : Accident involving my vehicle no. B AR&c and vehicle no.

S SIMT on oM 0@ at 1S:eE  HRS PM/AM along

JURCTION  of TALAN sugar] ADD WolTiH BRIDGE RoAD

We refer to the above matter.

Attach copies of the following for your kind perusal :

Vehicle Repair cost / Excess $125== -
Vehicle Rental Feefor __ days @
. perday $
Lossofusefor__ &  days @
$ 150 perday s qool\—
Police search fee/police report fee/LTA search fee § 42
Others 3

Total : 52 AoF 45

Y our faithfully

Alvin Ong
Hp : 9068 7204

Premier@Kaki Bukit
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#03-55 Singapore 415875

Email: autoboltsve@singnet.com.sg



5/2/2019 Merimen e-Claims

+«CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastlane
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - - B ) B _
£ | i | A AESINE | I--l._|_:-1_['-' | &d| Subim ted | ins -'-'-|_||_"|."l'. _'.-‘-‘.-CIEI.:- o 1
wain |01 Aug 2018 02492018 |5412,500.00 | $$12,500.00 Fenchos the Aty
El :
LBl Reg | Edit Adj Rpt || SOl Estimates | | view rpt | | Cancel Case |
[ Main Referance Claim Details Documents Show All

LFe

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETE'_'“_'_E |[Created by adju;tar]

| Insured: |LCRF PTE LTD, Co. Reg, No.: 201624597K = =
Main

MITUL RATILAL PAKIKH, ID; 51712980E

+ AIG_SG_EXPRESS (24/04/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$14275.00) - EP998C - Claim Handler: Cheok, Lee W...
« AIG_SG (15/08/2018): Re: Request for OI GIA report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS=!

Claimant: | ekl - .

Vehicle Reg. . |31/07/2018 00:00 - :59
| | Mo.: | EPQiBC » PR 1_'055' [64 Months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

=

Claim Type: TP / 89226374235G TOLaHCOVEr | 09995994765 (Comprehensive)
.. vehicle Reg, | " =TF - B [
' o, SLH2994) oy No. 1 2100333976-05 i
" [Insured): (o et |
i (Insure Iy — = . . |
4 L e e o = Excess: = == |
| Reparer: | Auto Bolt Pte Ltd (HQ) BIk 8, KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4, PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT,, #08-18, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 90687204
1
| andlng | A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Cheok, Lee Wal] Cheok.Leewal@aig.com
| [emants  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000
1 Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 15/08/2018] |
| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED = view All | | Compose Case Mail | |

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Diue Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

P L —

hilps:/singa pnra.mariman.mnﬁdaimsﬁndax.clm?fus&box-MTHadjustar&mgueactlun-dsp_dmheadar&samluﬂﬂ10&5&axtid=2?9305&CFID=52TT354.. A2
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https-isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index. cimtlusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderdcaseid=731 006&extid=2T3305&CFID=5217354... 212
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*EP99SC (8922637423SG)
[SLH29941]

TP

MITUL RATILAL PAKIKH
Jul 31 2018 12:00AM
[LCRF PTE LTD]
Auto Bolt Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photas | Compose New Letter | Upload video | | Upload Audio

Video
_'-J: I;IFH|IF-':_‘-Z_| On
1 [18/02/1911:32
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| Assessment _R.epuré:_
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11 15/08/18 05:18

: Photos/Images
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02/04/19 09:52
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video - 1 per page v ¥
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2 02/04/1909:52  General View O | adis |
27 02/04/19 09:52 Chassis Number © | Ladirc | ¥
25 02/04/1909:52  Odometer Reading - o @ | Ladwe | @
29 02/04/1909:53  Photo After Spray @ | e | @
30 02/04/1909:53  Photo After Spray : © | lLadws | @
31 02/04/1909:53 Photo After Spray i - | @ | cadws | @ |
32 .0230_4_.!19 09:53 _-Phntu After Spray B ___ . ﬁ ' Load JPG | hﬂ_l
33 02/04/19 09:53 Photo After Spray &  loadirc | ¥ |
34 02/04/1909:53 | Photo After Spray . i o © | adc | @ |
35 02/04/1909:53 Photo After Spray © | Loadwc | @
36 02/04/1509:53  Photo After Spray @ | osdwe | @
37 02/04/19 09:53 _:_f_l_mtn After Spray - _ _ | @ | Load s | F
38 02/04/19 09:53  Photo After Spray © | ladrc | &
(39 02/04/19 09:53 | Photo After Spray 1] | Load PG | i |
40 |02/04/19 09:53  Photo After Spray © | Lodire | @ |
41 02/04/1309:53  Photo AfterSpray © | adic | @ |
42 |02/04/1909:53 | Photo After Spray - © | L | @ |
43 102;04;19 umsﬁ Photo After Spray B o © | Ladic | @
a4 | 02/04/19 09:53 Photo After Spray R © | Ladic | @ |
& [BRETa s ot s bnt B © [ iiore [ 8]
46 02/04/1909:53 Photo After Spray _ '@ | Loadic | @ |
47 02}1}49’1; DBE P;'I_I:-ﬂ-ﬂl.:l .;;t;!r Spray = - o Load IPG [ I
48 02/04/1909:53  Photo AfterSpray : o @ | s | @
49 |02/04/15 09:53 Photo After Spray o ) O Load PG |
fﬂocumentatiun '1£gf E’IE‘;-'. v] E}
|Na REJahel,-"Racrrdlar .I KK Auto Consultants Ple Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 05/08/1821:23  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO AIG DD 02.08.2018 ' € | LoacPOF | '
2 |D5/08/1821:28  EMAIL FROM AIG DD 02.08.2018 € | Load POF

3 05/08/1821:28  NOTIFICATION FROM WORKSHOP — - | € | LoadTIF

4 10/08/1801:04 TP ESTIMATE - MARKED - €© | LoacFoF

5 10/08/1801:04 TP GIA REPORT ) € | Load POF

6  10/0B/1801:04  ALIGNMENT REPORT @ | LoadpoF

7 20/08/18 15:51 :;n;i; I;;t:ar to OI Accident involving Vehicle SLH 2994 & EP 998C on | € | Load POF

8 |24/04/1915:23  |LETTER TO OI € | Load POF

9 |24/04/1915:55  |Email to AIG to seek mandate, 3 Load PDF
. 10 CIZ,"EIEJ"IQ‘ 11 55 B |AUTHDRIEH.TIQH TO ACT B | Load POF
; 11 L'JZ,."CIE,.":I? 1‘1 55 ._IET" SEARCH ) Q Laad EDE
112 |02/05/19 11:55 RELEASE VOUCHER € | Load POF
113 |02/05/19 11:55 Iwonxsnnn INVOICE B | ® | Load POF |

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST ' Reset | _save | _Print |

There are no document checklists cenfigured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
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Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer
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NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR

Preview

TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SLH2994J (Insd veh) Model: JAGUAR XJ 3.0 (A)
EP998C (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: | 31/07/2018
Global Sum Settlement ] ; | [ ] Yes [ [X] MNo
Repair Estimate b 26.955.01
Final Repair Cost 5 13,375.00
Loss of Use % 720.00 6.00 days at $120.00 per day
Rental (if any) -1 days
LTA [ GIA Search Fee 3 7.45
Others: ]
' §
Final Settlement Sum i 14,102.45

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered?

YES [X]

(Kindly indicate below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop:

Agreed Liability

100 (%)

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:
BOLA Liability; (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

Assessed Liability ()
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nof apply.

(%)

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Auto Bolt Services Ple Lid

14,102.45

2)

3)

4)

o | €A | &8 | &R

MUR SHAQILAH BTE ABDOL WAHAB

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

02 May
2019

Data

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical Report/ Bill

(if any)
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51212019 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1osso0r1asr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusfrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CC4/LCR18014197/GWA3S2
Date: 02/05/2019
REFEREMCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Paolicy No: 0999994765
ﬁ::“"“““t Vehicle  cpogac Insured Vehicle No:  SLH2994J
Date of Loss: 31072018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 89226374235G
D P TIFICATION OF VEH
Reg MNo: EP338C
Make & Model: JAGUAR XJ, 3.0 (A) Engine No: 12111411350306P5
Reg. Date: 18/03/2013 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: SAJAC12A3DEV44881
Colour; Black Odometer: 132412 km
Engine Capacity: 2995 cc
Market Value/New Car Price; A,
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION ©OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Maodification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
COMNDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245M457R19 Rear Tyre Size: 245/457R19
Front Left Side: Pirelii 6 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference Dlﬁ‘ii;'
Parts 22,011.60 13.037.57 B,974.03 40,77
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,180.00 900.00 2,280.00 71.70
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 25,191.60 13,937.57 11,254.03 44 67
Approved Total (Overridden) (58) 12,500.00
(S%) 25,191.60 12,500.00 12,691.60 50.38
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,763.41 875.00 BAE.41 50.38
Nett Amount (S5) 26,955.01 13,375.00 13,580.01 50.38
+ Loss of Use (6.0 x S5120.00/day) (S%) 720.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 7.45
MNett Liability (S%) 14,102.45
INSPECT

Date of Assignment:

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

htlps://singapore. merimen.com/claimsindex.cfm?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=731006&exlid=2793054CFI0=52173541&C. ..

02/08/2018

07/08/2018 Inspected Al:

6.0 days

Auto Bolt Pte Ltd (HQ)
Elk 8, KAKI BUKIT AVEMUE 4, FREMIER @ KAKI
BUKIT,, #08-18

Singapore 415875
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522019 Adjuster Report

Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager:  VIVIAN LAU PEI FENG

NOTE: This repord reprasents our findings af the time and place of ingpection staled herein, Such ingpection has been carmied out fo the best of our knowledge and ability but
any oiher bability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hittps:/'singapore. mearimen_comiclaimsfindex.cim*usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrplécassid=731006&extid=273305&4CFID=521735414C... 2/4
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REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty Parl Ne.

o~ o B k)=

L T %, R N R U e gt s g Tt W o | 1
= 2 0 00 = M & WK = O

22

S SO G, S §

ra
o

B P RN o R S S ot B Sl L P T I B ST,

1

F=Franchise parl. S=5pcMelt. L=ListltemDisc.

Particulars Condition Repairar's Amount
*FRONT BUMPER ASSY Cut 3,86050FL “3,01090FL
“FRONT BUMPER FOAM Mot Necessary 45240 FL *-FL
*FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RHF Deformed 120.00FL *51.04 FL
*FRONT BUMPER PARKING AND SENSOR BRACKET Mot Necessary 248.00FL “-FL
*FRONT BUMPER PARKING AND SENSOR RHF Mot Mecessary 400.00 FL *-FL
*FRONT EUMPER CLIP Necessary 100.00 FL *62.00FL
"FRONT BUMPER PARKING AND SENSOR HARNESS Not Necessary 960.00 FL *-FL
*HEADLAMP RHF Scralched 4100.80FL *4,100.B0FL
“WHEELARCH RHF Cut 562.80FL *562.80 FL
*FENDER PANEL RHF Buckled 2,195.50FL *2,195.50FL
*FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE CHROME RHF Mot Necessary 408.60 FL “-FL
*FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE RHF Mot Mecessary 321.60FL *-FL
*FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER RH Mot Mecessary 1,467.65FL “-FL
*FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER RH MOUNTING Mot Necessary 225.90FL “-FL
*FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER RH ISOLATOR Mot Mecessary 25315FL *-FL
*FRONT RH UPPER WISHBONE Bent BBO.BOFL *560.00 FL
*FRONT RH FORWARD WISHEONE Bent 880.60 FL *560.00 FL
*FRONT RH LATERIAL WISHBONE Bent T80.00FL *660.00 FL
*FRONT RH VERTICAL LINK Bent 1,362.70FL ™1,01440FL
*FRONT RH HUB AND BEARING Mecessary 916,30 FL *530.00 FL
*FRONT RH TYRE Mot Necessary 500.00FL “-FL
“FRONT RH WHEEL Cut 2,064 36FS *500.00FS

Sub Total (S5) 23,061.46 13,697.44

- List Item Discount on L ltems 5.00/5.00% (S%) 1,049.86 650.87

13,037.57

Total Parts (S$)  22,011.60

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index . cfmusebox=MTRadjusterffuseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=731006&extid=279305&4CFID=521735418C... 3/4



SI2R20M8 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO R&R ACCIDENT DAMAGE PARTS, TO CUT / WELD, KNOCK AND Mew 1.200.00 400.00
REALIGN ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA.
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA. Mew 1.500.00 400.00
TO RUST PROOF ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA. MNew 180.00 60.00
4 TO CHECK FRONT PARKING AID AND REPLACE. MNew 300.00 40.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,180.00 900.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

Milps:singapore. menmen comiclaimsindex. cimPusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=731006&extid=2T9305&CFID=52173541&C... 4/4



